SCORE THIRTEEN TO SIX

WEBFOOTERS FOUND TACOMA ME EASY GAME.

No Support Given Carter-Spokane Defeated Seattle, Nine to Six-Games in the East.

TACOMA, Wash., Aug. 8.-The error column tells the story of foday's game. There was no excuse for Portland's winning, except that the Webfooters gave Engel perfect support, while Carter had to play the game by himself, and was not equal to the emergency. The cripples seemed determined to hand the contest over to the visitors, and the best they able to do was to hobble over in front of the ball and watch it go by.

For a few minutes in the eighth it looked good to Tacoma, for though there were two out, the bases were full, and Rafert, who was up, had found Engel for three good smashes. But Engel struck him out easily. In the ninth, with a lead of nine to overcome, something of a batting rally was started, and a set of twobaggers and a single scored two runs. The next three men appeared foolish in their atempts to hit Engel.

Carter was wilder today than he has ever appeared at home, but still he was not hit as effectively as Tacoma found Engel. He allowed Anderson to take a home run in a bad place, but he had given the team three chances previously to re-tire the side without a run. Mahaffey's only counted for one run. Lynch drew four bases in a peculiar play. ball went by Glendon in right field, and was lost in the grass near the fence. Lynch made the circuit before it was recovered. The score: TACOMA

McIntyre, 1b Carthy, as .. Stulz, 21 12 Totals .. PORTLAND Tinker, ss Anderson, 2b Weed, 3b Brown, c. f... Mahaffey, 1b 2h .13 10 27 13 Totals SCORE BY INNINGS. SUMMARY. Stolen base-Vigneux.

Struck out-By Engel, 5; by Carter, 7,
Base on balls-Off Carter, 1.

Hit by Pitcher-By Engel, 1.
Passed balls-By Rafert, 2.

1 wo-base hits-Refert, Thielman, Carter.

Sacrifice hits-Gleadon, Tinker.

Home runs-Lynch, Anderson, Mahaffey.
Double plays-Anderson to Tinker to
Inhaffey.

Mahaffey.

Left on bases—Tacoma, 6; Portland, 4.

Time of game—1 hour and 5 minutes.

Umpire—O'Connell,

SPOKANE OUTBATTED SEATTLE. Risley's Playing No Better Than

That of the Boston Bloomers, SPOKANE, Aug. 8.-Spokane outbat ted Seattle and played a better all-round game. Hurlburt's fielding was sensa-tional, he twice killing two runs by cutting off apparently safe hits. His batting was also timely. Knox was sent to left where he played yesterday. Risley's playing was about as bad as that of the Attenda

SPOKANE. ougheed, 1b Shelton, 3b Marshall, ss Kisley, 2b Knox, 1 f Totals 27 SCORE BY INNINGS. Spokane 1 0 0 1 2 Scattle 1 4 0 0 0 0 SUMMARY.

Runs earned-Spokane, 4; Seatfle, 3. Two-base hits-Swindells, McQuaid, Marshall, Harmon, Hurley, Three-base hit-Knox. olen bases-Lougheed, Knox, 2; Mc id, 2; Risley, Huriburt, Swindelis Stoien bases—Lougneed, Miox. 2, Mindella, maid. 2; Risley, Huriburt, Swindella, ceples, Hickey, Huriburt to Lougheed. Base on balls—By Hickey 1. Struck out—By Adams, 4; by Hickey, 6. Wild pitch—Hickey.
Time of game—I hour and 45 minutes. Umpire—McDonald.

Northwest League Standing. Won, Lost, P. C. 41 20 672 ...30 33 476 ...27 34 443 ...26 37 413

NATIONAL LEAGUE. Brooklyn and New York Broke Even

in a Double-Hender.

NEW YORK, Aug. 8.-Brooklyn New York broke even today. The New Yorks could not hit Kitson in the first, while in the second game they batted Hughes out of the box in the third inning. Attendance, 7200. The score: First game—
RHE
RHE
New York ... 0 4 4 Brooklyn 3 13 1

Batteries-Taylor and Bowerman; Kitson and McGuire. Umpire-Dwyer. Second game—

RHE

RHE

New York ... 4 9 1 Brooklyn 1 9 2 Bafteries-Matthewson and Bowerman; Hughes, Newton and Farrell. Umpire-

Philadelphia Beats Boston. BOSTON, Aug. 8.-The home team dropped two games to Philadelphia because of the inability to hit and weak fielding. Attendance, 3600. The score:

First game-Philadelphia. 7 11 6 Boston ... Batteries-Orth and McFarland; Pittinger and Kittredge. Umpire-Emslie. Second game-

Philadelphia... 5 8 1 Boston 2 8 3 Batferies - Townsend and Douglass; Nichols and Moran, Umpire-Emaile,

Pittsburg Bents Chlengo.

PITTSBURG, Aug. 8.-Eason pitched a good game, but received poor support. Errors and had base-running were responsible for the loss of the game. Attend-Pittsburg 7 11 2 Chicago ...

Batterles-Poole, Chesbro and O'Connor: Eason and Kling. Umpire-O'Day.

St. Louis Beat Cincinnati.

CINCINNATI, Aug. 8.-Hahn and Sud. hoff pitched great ball today, but the latter had the better support. The locals and a chance, but threw it away by stu-

pid base-running. Attendance, 1500. The Cincinnati ... 0 5 1 St. Louis ... Batteries-Hahn and Peltz; Sudhoff and Nichols, Umpire-Brown.

National League Standing. Won. Lost, P. C

Philadelphia Took Two Games Fron Washington. PHILADELPHIA, Aug. 8,—Philadelphia took two games from Washington today by hard hitting. In the first game Lee

AMERICAN LEAGUE.

was touched up quite freely as was also Fraser, but the latter managed to keep the hits well scattered. Carrick lasted only two linings in the second contest Attendance, 5681. The score: First game Washington. 613 3 Philadelphia.. 11 14 3

Batteries-Lee and Grady; Fraser and Powers. RHE RH Washington.. 7 15 3 Philadelphia.. 14 18 Batteries-Carrick and Grady; Wiltz and

Cleveland Beat Milwaukee. CLEVELAND, Aug. 8.—Dowling made a new pitching record for the American League by striking out 11 men this afteron against Milwaukee. Attendance 1500. The score

Cleveland 5 9 3 Milwaukee ... 3 7 4 Batteries-Dowling and Connor; Garvin and Maloney

Chicago Beat Detroit. DETROIT, Aug. 8. - All the Chicago team had their batting clothes on today and won easily. Attendance, 2475. RHE 8 12 4 Batteries-Griffith and Sullivan; Siever, Crontn and Buelow.

Baltimore Beat Boston. BOSTON, Aug. 8.—Baltimore won by good batting in the seventh inning of today's game. Howell was invincible throughout. Attendance, 3370. The score: RHE 0 7 1 Baltimore 2 9 0 Batteries-Young and Criger; Hewell and

American League Standing. Won. Lost. P. Boston Baltimore ... Detroit Philadelphia

SELECTION OF A DEFENDER. Not on Easy Matter for the Cup Race Managers.

NEW YORK, Aug. 8.-According to the Tribune's yachting expert, members of the New York Yacht Club admit that the choice of a yacht to defend the America's cup is not becoming easier with a lapse of time. In 1893, when there was a larger fleet in the field, the selection was more quickly made. This year the question bemore interesting as the races in-Mr. Duncan makes no excuse for the Constitution, and his disappointment when the boat falled to win the Astor cup was shared by many members of club. He is now giving the Constitution a spar with a longer masthead, which will hold the mainsail up to its work better, while tending to keep the upper part of it from angsing off. Neither of the mainsails on this craft has been as promising for windward work as the Colum-, and the gaff swings away much as it did on Shamrock I, apparently helping to produce similar results in the leeward sailing. Still, some yachtsmen are doubt-ful whether the coming alterations will

do much for the boat.

The final decision in the trial races may be rendered still more difficult by the entry of the Independence in an improved condition. In spite of all the correspond-ence and discussion, a prominent official of the New York Yacht Club says every thing is in trim for the transfer of the in-dependence to a member of the club who is it friend of Mr. Lawson, and personally interested in the salling of the boat. He adds that the last race of the Independ-ence, when she gave the Columbia the hardest race of her life and finished only

40 seconds behind, decided the matter with Mr. Lawson.
Mr. Denny, builder of Shamrock II, speaking at a banquet given at Halifax by the directors of the Dominion Atlantic Railway of Nova Scotia, according to

a special to the Tribune, said: "I am not betting at all. We were the builders of the yacht, and every man on the staff worked hard to make her a good boat. We would like to lift the cup, and Sir Thomas Lipton deserves to win, as many Americans have told me. The Shamrock I has been much improved, and, having beaten her. I think we have a good chance of beating the American yacht. At any rate, I hope Lipton will have a good race for his money."

BRISTOL, R. I., Aug. 8.-The southeast gale abating, the Constitution and Columbia, both with housed topmaste, have been towed to New York. Columbia's new bowsprit was not shipped here, the job having been deferred until later. While the Constitution is ready to holat sail, there is nearly a day's work on the Columbia before she is ready

PETER JACKSON DEAD. Ex-Champion Pugilist Died in New

South Wales. VICTORIA, B. C., Aug. 8.-Peter Jackson, ex-champion pugilist, died July 23 at a private sanitarium at Roma, near Sydney, N. S. W., of consumption.

Ordered to Prevent a Prizefight. TOPEKA, Kan., Aug. 8.—Governor Stan-ley today wired Sheriff Everhardy, of Leavenworth, the following message "I notice by the papers there is to be a prizefight in your city tonight. Stop it or proceedings will be instituted against officers failing to do their duty."

The Leavenworth lodge of Eagles had scheduled a 10-round contest tonight be-tween Pat Earle, of Boston, and Joe Curtin, of Chicago, besides chicken fights and vaudeville turns. Kansas has a strong

law against prizefighting, and the Govinsists that it be observed. Jenkins-Maher Wrestling Match. ATLANTIC CITY, N. J., Aug. 8.-The wrestling match between Thomas Jenkins, of Cleveland, and Peter Maher, the pu-gillst, this evening, was won by Jenkins

in two straight falls. Stinson Defeated McEachern. BALTIMORE, Aug. 8.-William Stins defeated Archie McEachern in a 20-mile motor-paced bicycle race at the Coliseum here tonight in 30 minutes 18 2-5 seconds, lowering the world's record.

Woman Suffrage in Alabama.

MONTGOMERY. Ala., Aug. 8.—The Constitutional Convention this evening adopted, 65 to 59, a section providing that women texpayers should have the privi-lege of voting on questions of issuing bonds or incurring obligations.

Cruiser Chicago at Southampton, WASHINGTON, Aug. 8.-The cruiser Chicago, the flagable of the new Euro-pean Station, has arrived at Southampton from the South Atlantic Station.

FAILED IN THE ATTEMP

CRESCEUS DID NOT LOWER HIS RECORD.

Shadow Chimes Won the Pan-American Racing Stakes at Buffalo-On Other Tracks.

POUGHKEEPSIE, N. Y., Aug. & .- About o people were disappointed in the ex-sition by Cresceus this afternoon Paced by a running horse and driven by his owner George H. Ketcham, the cham-pion went his mile in 2:95%. He started shortly after 4 o'clock, after Mr. Ketcham had driven him three warming heats. Or the trial, the running horse picked him up near the quarter, which Cresceus made in 31% seconds. He went the half in 1:03, to the three-quarters in 1:35%, and to the wire in 2:06%. There was faint applause when the time was posted. Mr. Ketcham said to the Associated Press correspon-"My horse did the best he under the conditions. Neither the track nor the weather was favorable to recordbreaking speed. The former was soft, and was obliged to pick the horse's position all the way. The time is in no sense reflection on my horse's condition, and I think he will be at his best when he meets The Abbot at Brighton Beach next Thurs-

Harness Races at Buffalo. BUFFALO, Aug. 8.-The feature of the day's grand circuit racing was the Pan-American stakes for 2:24 pacers, which was won by Shadow Chimes. In the sec-ond heat Shadow Chimes made a new record for green pacers, covering the distance in 2:07%. The former record was held by Charley Hayt. Chimes' time by quarters was: 0:32, 1:03\\(\frac{1}{2}\), 1:35\\(\frac{1}{2}\), 2:07\\(\frac{1}{2}\). The Pan-American 2:24 class pacing,

purse \$5000-Shadow Chimes won the sec-ond, third and fourth heats; best time, Audubon Boy won first heat in 2:07%. New Richmond, Star Pugh and Maiden Queen also started. Maiden Queen also started. 2:09 class pacing, purse \$2000—George won the second, third and fourth heats: won the sec time, 2:07%. Benice won the first heat in 2:07%. Carmine, Sphynx, Stacker Taylor, Sidney Pointer, Rey Direct and White Rose also started. White Rose also started.

2:14 class pacing, the Empire State
purse, \$2000-Dan Patch won three
straight heats; best time, 2:14¼. Captain
Speynx, H. J. P. and Beauty Spot also

2:10 class trotting, purse \$1500 (first heat on Tuesday)—Onward Silver won the first, third and fifth heats; best time, 2:11. Cornelia Belle won the second and fourth heats; best time, 4:10%. Sister Alice, Dolly Dillon, Temple Wilkes, Alan, Valpa and Phrase also started.

Races at Delmar Park. ST. LOUIS, Aug. 8:-Delmar Park re-

One mile and 20 yards-Banquet II won Burnetts Walk Away second, La Sparta third; time, 1:45. Six furlongs, selling—Taby Tosa won Hunter Raine second. Pothen third: time 1514

Six and one-half furlongs-Del Sarte won, Staff second, Golden Easter third time 1:23. Six furlongs—Survive won, Miss Golightly second, Tenny Belle third; time Mile and 20 yards-Hardly won. second, Elsie Barnes third; time

burst 1:43%. Seven furlongs-Schnell Laufer Ladas second, Sue Johnson third; time,

Races at Butte.

BUTTE, Aug. 8. -Results; Five furlongs—Homage won, Roundhead second, Del Allen third; time, 1:02%. Five furlongs—Fou You won, Presto-nian second, Estado third; time, 1:02. Six and one-half furlongs—Lee Metford won, Alaria second, Regalong third; time 1:92 Six furlongs-Kitty Kelly won, Pope

Leo second, Sylvan Lass third; time 1:41% Seven furlongs—Synia won, 2004, second, The Buffoon third; time, 1:301/2 secon

ueen second, Algareta third; time, 1:14%.

Races at Saratoga SARATOGA, N. Y., Aug. 8.-Results. Six furlonge, all ages-Otis won, Belle f Lexington second, King Pepper third;

ime, 1:17, Handicap for all ages, one mile and one eighth—King Bramble won, Al S ond, Vitellius third; time, 2:00 4-5, The Catskill, six furlongs—Carbuncle won, Rowdy second, Barbara Fritchie third; time 1:17 2-5.

Five and one-half furlongs-Lady Violet won, Sister Juliet second, Ivory Bells third: time, 1:14 4-5. ng, one mile and one-eighth-Little Dalsy won, Mercer second, Scurry third; time, 2:02,

Races at Harlem. CHICAGO, Aug. 8,-Results: Five furlongs-Buzzer won, Baby Hall second, Whiffitt third; time, 1:02 2-5. Six furlongs-George Arnold won, Vul-cain second, Stubborn third; time, 1:13. mile-Argregor won, Anth Banish third; time, 1:41 2-5. Antharcite Five furlongs-Ed Austin won, Dallasecond. Abe Frank third; time, 1:11 Mile and seventy yards-Scotch won, Ben Bittle second, Malay third; ne, 1:44.

One mile-Evelyn Byrd won, second, Etmer third; time, 1:40 3-5. Races at Brighton.

LONDON, Aug, 8.—The American jock-eys took four out of the seven races at the Brighton August meeting today. Torrent (L. Reiff), won the Brookside plate; Simon Glover, (L. Reiff), won the Brighton high-weight handlcap; Frank Gardner's Encombe (Clem Jenkins), won the South Down plate; Richard Croker's Viper (J. Reiff), won the Worthington plate,

WIND CAUSED TWO DEATHS Disastrous Storm Passed Over Portsmouth, N. H.

PORTSMOUTH, N. H., Aug. 8 .- A dis astrous wind storm passed over here this afternoon, causing the death of two persons on Seaverin's Island, and injuring half a dozen others. Those killed Mrs. L. M. Mealey, wife of a member

of the band at the Navy yard. Noel Pearson, a stonecutter. The greatest force of the wind was exerted on Seaverin's Island, where the big shed of Contractor John Pierce, who is constructing the new drydock at the Navy yard, was wrecked. Those killed and injured were in or near the shed at the time of the storm.

Ophir Departs for Durban. PORT LOUIS, Mauritius, Aug. 8 .- The' steamer Ophir, with Duke and Duchesa today bound for Durban.

A Famous Shipbuilder Dead. New York Times, Glasgow, England.—John Henderson, the

rell-known shipbuilder of this city, is John Henderson was born in 1846. He was the son of David Henderson, senior member of the firm of D. & W. Henderson, shipbuilders, and he was educated with the idea that he would enter the business on the banks of the Ciyde. When he became of age He began working at the shipyard, and, displaying great business aplity, gradually assumed control of it. The business greatly increased under his management, and many famous liners

and yachts were built at the Henderson yards. Sir Thomas Lipton's first challenger for the America's cup was built there, as were Lord Dunraven's challengers and the old Thistle. Mr. Henderson was a nephew of Thomas and John Henderson who founded the Anchor line, and many of the vessels of that line were built in the Henderson yards as were also a large number of the great liners which ply between Europe and the Orient.

SHOOTING AT DENVER.

Man and Wife Injured by a Jenious Woman.

DENVER, Aug. 8.-Mrs. Philip P. Hitchcock, wife of a prominent railroad man, today shot and seriously, if not fa-tally, wounded James W. Roberts and his wife in their candy store. Sixteenth street. The woman was shot in the face and the man received two bullets, one in the middle of the forehead. It was at first thought that the man was killed, but at the hospital he revived and the physicians hope for his recovery, as well as that of his wife. Jealousy was the cause of the shooting.

Police Chief Killed by a Boy. COBURN, Va., Aug. 8.-H. D. Hudson Chief of Police for the Virginia Iron, Coal & Coke Company, of Toms Creek, was shot and instantly killed this evening by Magan Carty, a 16-year-old boy. During the trial of a man for carrying concealed weapons, George Carty, father of the boy, took exceptions to some of the pro-ceedings, and challenged Hudson to fight him. After court had adjourned, George Carty followed the officers and abused The Justice called on Hudson to them. arrest Carty. During a scuffle between Carty and the policeman, young Carty walked up and shot Hudson in the necl with a shotgun. Carty was arrested.

Guilty of Malicious Prosecution. FORT SCOTT, Kan., Aug. 8 .- A jury of prominent men in the Justice Court here today found Rev. Mr. Price, pres ding elder of the Methodist Church in this district, guilty of malicious prosecution in a liquor case. The defendant was acquitted and the costs were assessed against the clergyman. The defendant was the keeper of a saloon that has been running wide open and several witnesses readily admitted having been at his place. Rev. Mr. Price had bought some for the purpose of getting direct testimony. The verdict is the result of a bitter fight for and against open saloons.

Warrants for Faith Healers. HAMILTON, Ont., Aug. 8 .- Humane Officer Smith today swore out warrants for the arrest of Sylvia and Leora Bishop, charging them with manslaughter. ops are believers in faith healing, and when their little daughter, Esther, was burned by a gasoline explosion July 31, they did not call a physician, and the child died. Bishop was committed to jail in default of bond. Mrs. Bishop is at Greenville, O., and a Constable has

TUBE WORKS ABSORBED.

Steel Trust Gets Control of the Shelby Company.

NEW YORK, Aug. 8,-It is announced here that the United States Steel Corpor-ation has obtained control of the Shelby Tube Works, a corporation with 15 mills in various parts of the country, producing tubes of all kinds, but principally of the higher grades. The principal mills owned by it are located at Sheiby, O.; Greenville, Va.; Elwood City, Pa.; Toledo, O.; Newcastle, Pa.; Hartford, Conn.; Albany, Ind.; Auburn Pa.; Reaver Fallsbany, Ind.; Auburn Pa.; Reaver Falls bany, Ind.; Auburn, Pa.; Beaver Falls, Pa.; Garwood, N. J.; Maysfield, O.; and Cuyahoga Falls, O. The weekly production of the company is about 5000 tons of tubes. The mills owned by the Shelby Company are operated by nonunion men Seamless tubing, used in the manufacture of bicycles, is the principal product,

CLEVELAND, Aug. 8.-At the headquarters of the Shelby Tube Company, in this city, President Boynton today confirmed the statement that the concern had passed into the control of the United States Steel Corporation. The tube company is capitalized at \$13,000,000 stated that the company manufactures about 90 per cent of all the seamless bi-

cycle tubing produced in the country Will Not Reopen Plants.

NEW YORK, Aug. 8.-The Times says "When the United States Steel Corpo ration was formed a number of not en tirely desirable properties were taken over and not discontinued, so as to avoid inviting possible litigation and inimical legisla-It is now intimated that such of these plants as are closed may never be reopened, the company picking some of the men for work elsewhere and gradually removing machinery to other plants."

Fined for Maintaining a Trust. TOPEKA, Kan., Aug. 8 .- Judge Lindsay of the Police Court, today fined W. L. Dickey, manager of the People's Ice Company, \$200 for maintaining a trust con-trary to the city ordinance. Mr. Dickey appealed from the decision to the District

PROFESSOR TRIGGS AGAIN.

says the Poetry of Longfellow and Holmes Is Trivial.

OHICAGO, Aug. 8 .- Oscar L. Triggs, the University of Chicago professor who com-pared Rockefeller with Shakespeare and characterized church poetry as doggerel class in English literature today stated that the poetry of Longfellow is trivial and unworthy of consideration Professor Triggs made similar expres sions with reference to the poetry of Oil ver Wendell Holmes

Dr. Law Released.

NEW YORK, Aug. &-Dr. Richard S. Law, the friend of Henry George and a mine promoter, has been purged of con tempt by Justice Haskell, in the City Court, in consideration of having spent five days in the Ludlow-Street Jail. Dr. Law was arrested last Saturday on an order obtained in the City Court, the outcome of his alleged refusal to obey an order directing him to appear in the City Court and be examined in supplementary proceedings in a judgment obtained against him by Mrs, Elizabeth Walling Dr Law was the promoter of the Golden Scepter mine, at Rock Creek, Cal., in 1894, and induced the Rev. William A. Walling and Mrs. Walling to invest mo in the mine.

Cuban Artillery Corns. HAVANA, Aug. 8-A Cuban artillery corps is to be formed. It will consist of 150 white Cubans and will be recruited un-der the same conditions as to qualification that obtain in the United States, so far as these will apply. The corps will be trained and disciplined by an American officer and will be stationed at Cabanas. The men will be taught to handle and take care of artillery and will be prepared to take charge of the guns there when the Americans leave. They will be enlist-

Struck by Lightning. HAMMOND, La., Aug. 8.-Mrs. Hagan and three children, who had sought refuge from a rainstorm in a schoolhouse near Mount Hennen, eight miles east of here, were struck by lightning and killed to-night.

ed for two years.

WHAT SHALL WE HAVE FOR DES question arises in the family every day, answer it today. Try Jell-O, a de-and healthful dessort. Prepared in two a. No boiling! no paking! simply add water and set to cool. Flavors: Orange, Raspberry and Strawberry, package at your grocer's today. 10c.

BONDS HAWAIIAN

GOVERNOR DOLE TURNED DOWN ВУ НІТСИСОСК.

Wife of Delegate Wilcox Prohibited From Giving the Hula Dance on a Steamship.

WASHINGTON, Aug. 8.—It developed today that the Governor of Hawaii has twice proposed the issue of bonds to effect needed public improvements. The Secretary of the Interior on both occassions declined to entertain the plan

Governor Dole first requested on June 4 the approval of the President for a proposed issue of an unstated amount of so-called Hawalian treasury notes under act 79 of the provisional Hawalian Government, a part of the civil laws of Ha wall in 1897. The object was to procure a temporary loan to replenish the territorial treasury. Secretary Hitchcock re-plied that the fact that the amount was either stated nor estimated was of itself a sufficient objection. The Governor had an enclosed opinion of the territorial attorney-general, which the Secretary, in his reply declining to take up the plan, says does not directly express the opinion that the proposed indebtedness can be lawfully incurred under existing laws. He enclosed a certified copy of act 71, of the laws of 1896, providing for a loan of \$2,000,000 and statements of the Treasury showing that there remain unissued bonds amounting to \$799,000 authorized by the act; that the assessed value of the territory is \$97.094,104, and that the outstandbonded indebtedness, after payment

The Governor then recommended issuance of territorial bonds for \$799,000 chargeable on the general revenues of the territory, but not on the credit of the public domain; to be redeemable in not less than five years, payable in not more than 15 years from date of issue, provided that the territorial legislature shall pass the necessary appropriation bill pro viding for the expenditures set forth section 55 of the territorial act. The S retary of the Interior in his latest reply says that new legislation is indispensable to the bonded issue, and that the Governor has not indicated that such legislabeen nor can be it safely anticipated.

The purchase by employes of the Ha-walian Territorial Government of lots or other public property at public auction has called forth a communication from Secretary Hitchcock to Governor Dole in which he says that even should there be legal objection to these employes making such purchases, permitting them to do so, is a matter of questionable propriety.

In response to an inquiry from the Interior Department, Governor Dole has reported that in case of exchanges of land authorized by the laws of Hawali it has been his custom to have private par-ties convey the title to such lands to the territory of Hawaii, and not to the United States, Secretary Hitchcock, in reply, has requested that no further conreyance of this kind be made until further advised by the department. Governor Dole has reported to the Interior Department that the Hawaiian Territory will adopt the rules and regulations of the Interior Department in executing its onds and contracts in future.

The Interior Department has approved the opinion of the Attorney-General of Hawaii, holding that the Governor of Hawaii has lawful authority to lease agicultural lands for not exceeding five years at public auction, to the highest bidder, notwithstanding that such bidcorporation, owning over 1000

acres of land. The Governor of Hawali has requested this Government to buy its coffee sup-plies for the Army and Navy from Ha-walian coffee-growers, suggesting that it is of great importance that men of small means, operating in this industry, should receive encouragement, either by pros-pective duty or bounty, and that many without relief will have to leave their plantations. The War and Navy Depart-ments, to which the request was forwarded, have replied that the suggestion is impracticable on the ground that they do not use that kind of coffee; that the Hawaiian coffee is high priced and not of the required strength for their use.

OBJECTED TO THE HULA DANCE. Mrs. Wilcox's Extertainment Prohibited by a Steamship Captain.

HONOLULU, July 27, via Victoria, B. C. Aug. 8.-Mrs. Theresa Wilcox, wife of the Hawalian Delegate to Congress, arrived in Honolulu full of indignation against Captain Dowell, of the Oceanic steamship Zealandia, on which she came from San Francisco, because the captain had stopped her from giving a Hawaiiar hula dance in the saloon on the last night before the vessel reached Honolulu. There was a young lady on board who was an adept at the hula business, and when the vessel was two days away from Honolulu, she gave the well-known dance Mrs. Wilcox, who was a leading spirit in the various entertainments throughout the voyage, furnishing the necessary music Cantain Dowell looked in and saw the lance, and gave orders that it be not repeated. The next night preparations were begun for another performance for the entertainment of the passengers, when the nuartermaster interrupted with the captain's order that the hula be dispensed with. Mrs. Wilcox was highly indig nant, and at once sought the captain She sent a message to him that she ed to see him. Captain Dowell preferred not to be seen. He was on duty on the bridge, and did not come down. Mrs. Wilcox waited at the foot of the bridge for a long time, and then gave it up. She threatens to lodge complaint against Dowell with the steamship company.

A Chinese romance, with which the United States exclusion laws cruelly interfered, will end tomorrow with the de portation of a young girl named Kam You, on the order of United States Judge Estee. She arrived here from China three weeks ago, claiming to be the bride of one Young Han, a wealthy Honolulu Chinaman. At the trial of the case, after she had been arrested for deportation, it developed that the wedding had been acording to Chinese custom. The bride and bridegroom had never seen each other, and when the marriage took place she was in China and he in Honolulu. After arriving in Honolulu, Kam You managed to get an opportunity to marry Han again, this time in the regular way; but it was of no avail. Judge Estee decided that the Chinese marriage had not been completed and that he must decide the case accord-ing to the statutes, deciding that she was a single woman when she arrived in Honolulu. He ignored the subsequent mar-riage and ordered the woman deported. and she was carried shricking from the courtroom. Young Han decided to give up all his interests in Honolulu if necessary, and take up his home in China with his

The ship J. J. Brown, 76 days out from Newcastle, arrived today in good condi-tion. She had a rough voyage and put into Tahiti on account of a leak.

The United States transport Thomas, having on board over 500 school teachers bound for the Philippines, arrived here today from San Francisco. She will take coal here and will probably continue her

journey August 2.
The San Francisco bark Empire, Capala Knacke, was burned last week off Mahukona, Hawall, and is a total loss. She arrived at Mahukona on the 24th. after a voyage of 73 days from Newcastle with a cargo of coal. On the morning of the 26th it was discovered that the coal was on fire. After exhausting every effort to save the vessel, the captain and crevescaped in their small boats. The sessions of the first Territorial egislature came to an end Monday, July

29, when both houses adjourned sine die.

The unpaid bills, on account of which Acting Governor Cooper extended the spe cial session called to consider appropria-tions, were provided for in a bill setting aside money, which Cooper promptly signed. The Legislature refused to con-sider the matter of a bond issue, which was also presented by the acting Governor for consideration in the extended session.

No Drawback Allowed. WASHINGTON, Aug. 8.—In the case of the application of the California & Hawaii Sugar Refining Company for the liquidation of certain drawback entries liquidation of certain drawback entries covering shipments of sugar to Guam, the Treasury Department has held that while Guam and Tutuila remain foreign territory, so far as customs duties are con cerned, they are not foreign countries within the meaning of the drawbac laws, as exportations for this purpos

must be made to countries without the

jurisdiction of the United States, drawback, therefore, can be allowed. Germany's Alleged Designs. BERLIN, Aug. 8 .- The Berlin Tageblatt ublishes today an American dispatch regarding Lieutenant-Commander J. B. Mur-dock's allusions to Germany's alleged de-signs upon the United States, as appearing in his article in the current number of the Naval Institute, of Annapolis. serts that the article "misrepresents the official view of Washington," inasmuch as the United States Navy Department or dered the Hartford to attend the opening of Emden harbor, an act interpreted as an acknowledgment of correct and even friendly relations between the two powers.

Collection of Legacy Tax. WASHINGTON, Aug. 8 .- Commissi Yerkes, of the Revenue Bureau, has held that a legacy tax must be paid within a year after the death of the testator and in any event before the payment and dis-tribution to the legatees, or any parties entitled to beneficial interest in the estate. Its assessment and collection, how-ever, should not be enforced until the expiration of a year, unless distribution is sought to be made within that time.

Weather Station in Yellowstone. WASHINGTON, Aug. 8.—Professor Willis L. Moore, Chief of the Weather Bureau, and Acting Secretary of Agri-culture, is going to Yellowstone Park to inspect that reserve with a view to lo-cating a weather station there. This ac-tion has been suggested by Captain H. M. Chittenden, United States Army, with the approval of the Secretary of War.

WOODS MADE A MISTAKE. Likely to Lose His Claim in the

New Town of Lawton. FORT SILL, O. T., Aug. 8.—Horace Speed, United States District Attorney for Oklahoma, when he heard of the Woods selection of a quarter section adjoining the town of Lawton, was quoted as say

'Any good lawyer can defeat Woods if a contest is instituted. The law contem-plates no such perversion of homestead rights. If a contest is instituted there

can only be one result."

Buildings have siready been begun the Woods homestead. Persons who have established themselves in business along the south border of the town, called Mc Coy avenue, have received the tip not move and to pay no attention to We He will, it is said, have to institute legal roceedings to eject them, Word has also been received from Wash-

ington that Emmett Cox, son-in-law of Quannah Parker, has instituted a contest before the War Department for one of the quarter sections adjoining the The sale of town lots is proceeding so slowly that McCoy avenue will be an established business street before the lots

in the main business district are reached by the auctioneer. Scheme of Homescekers. LAWTON, O. T., Aug. 8.-A movemen has been started here among the home-seekers who lost, to have the Govern-ment open up the three reserves in the land lottery which it set aside in the Law-ton district before the opening. These reserves embrace 532,000 acres, or about 3330 quarter sections. The land was beld in reserve because the Government antic-ipated that the cattlemen who had all of pastures would not be able to find pas-tures in Texas or other cattle-grazing sections readily. If the cattlemen can round up their cattle and get them to the Gov-ernment reservations this Fall the homecekers argue, they can find pastures somewhere else by next Spring. The homeseekers are willing to buy the land

LOPEZ IS GOING HOME.

outright from the Government,

Still Working for Philippine Inde-

pendence. CHICAGO, Aug. 8.—Sixto Lopez, who for several years has been in the United States as a nonofficial representative of the Filipinos, passed through Chicago to day en route to San Francisco. He will sail from San Francisco August 17 on the Peking for his native islands. There he will make an attempt, he says, to show by petitions and memorials that the Filipinos do not wish for American rule, but

favor independence. Before sailing from San Francisco he will address a letter on the subject to President McKinley, asking the co-operan of the Army and civil officers in the Philippines.

"It is not immediate independence that we ask," he said, "bur we want it as Cuba gets it, when a stable government has been established."

Afro-American Council.

PHILADELPHIA, Aug. 8.—The National Afro-American Council met in annual convention here today with over 100 dele present, representing 39 states, officers were elected: President, These Bishop Alexander Walters, New Jersey; first vice-president, L. Thomas Fortune New York; head of anti-lynching bureau Mrs. J. P. Wells-Barnett, Hilnois. Lynch. ings in the South formed the main topic discussed today.

Cuba Day at Buffalo Postponed. BUFFALO, N. Y., Aug. S.-At a conference between William Buchman, directoreral, and Senor Forres, commissioner general of Cuba at the Pan-American Exposition, it was decided to postpone Cuba day, which had been set for August 14, to such a day as would suit the conve-nience of Governor-General Wood, of Cuba, who has been invited to be present on Cuba day.

Tariff on Petroleum Reduced. DALLAS, Tex., Aug. 5,-The State Rail road Commission today handed in cision on rates on crude and fuel petrole um, making a big reduction from the pres-ent tariff. The decision is a sweeping victory for the oil men and the consum-ers of oil. The maximum rate on crude petroleum is reduced from 15 to 12 cents per 100 pounds on the common-point territory.

Sh.rley-Pickens.

NEW YORK, Aug. 8.-Miss Mary Pickins granddaughter of the famous War Gov-ernor of South Carolipa, and daughter of the late James W. Pickens, of Corinth. Miss., has just married at her home in this city, Arthur Shiriey, of Camder House, Faleshill, Coventry, England. Mr. and Mrs. Shirley have gone to Naples and will return in the Autumn.

NEW ORLEANS, Aug. 8 - David R. Searcy, grand secretary of the Knights of Honor, and connected prominently with other fraternal orders, died tonight, aged

THE COMMERCE OF JAPAN

INTERESTING REPORT BY CONSUL-GENERAL BELLOWS.

Progress of Work on Warships Under Construction at the Various Shipyards.

WASHINGTON, Aug. 8 .- An interesting communication has been received at the State Department from Consul-General Bellows, at Yokohama, which covers the ommerce of Japan for 1909, and, aside from statistics, gives a comprehensive insight into conditions in Japan, other than those of trade.

The year 1900, says Mr. Bellows, was an infavorable one to commerce and manufacture in Japan, but, nevertheless, statistics show an increase in the interna-tional trade over 1899 and 1898. Japan's total exports in 1900 aggregated in value \$101,806,137 and 21,9 per cent of this amount came to the United States, or \$25,178,065 worth. The imports from the United States amounted to \$31,650,075, making the entire volume of trade between the two countries nearly \$57,500,000. The United States takes each year three-fourths of Japan's tea, nearly all her floor tings, and more than half her raw silk, and leads as a purchaser in many other lines. On the other hand, Japan gets nearly one-half of her raw cotton from the United States and most of her locomotives and other machinery, leather, kerosene and other oils and flour. Mr. Bellows says that constantly filled

electric cars traverse the streets of Kyoto, but are, in fact, so crowded by the working classes that the wealthier people still employ the picturesque jinrikisha pending better accommodations. Electric ines have been projected at Tokio and Yokohama, but work has not been begun. One of the most hopeful features of the situation in Japan, says the Consul-General, is the recognition by her educated classes of the fact that cheap labor cannot compete with machinery. tion of questions of policy with regard to labor, machinery and foreign capital is expected to bring a little beneficial change in the near future.

The imports of sugar into Japan.

fell off considerably in 1899, have in-creased again to nearly the amount for 1898, when the Philippine Islands were an important source of supply, and Mr. Hellows states that when these islands are pacified the rehabilitation of the sugar trade with the archipelago is hoped for, Mr. Beliows deplores the lack of a single American bank in Japan, and says that an American bank with good connec tions in New York and San Francisco, skillfully managed, should prove a paying investment and would materially aid in extending our commerce in the East. Mr. Bellows be quite sanguine as to the financial condition of the country and says that, although the commercial imports have exceeded exports for the past five years, the general result of the move-

to increase the country's supply.

As to the new treaties which have now en in force for nearly two years, Mr Bellows says that they have proved generally satisfactory and very little complaint as to their provisions has arisen.

ment of specie during that time has been

WORK ON WAR VESSELS. Progress Being Made at the Various Shipyards.

WASHINGTON, Aug. 8.-The Navy Bureau of Construction made public today Its onthly statement showing the progress of work on vessels under constructhe Navy up to August I. Of the big bat-tle-ships, the Illinois, at Newport News, which is ready for her final trial, advanced 2 per cent. The Missauri, also at Newport News, advanced 3 per cent to 42 per cent, while the Maine, at Cramp's, made a jump to 58 per cent. The Ohio, at San Francisco, remained at 43 per cent, her rating July 1. The five new battle-

ships still remain at zero.

The armored cruiser Colorado, at Cramp's, advanced I per cent to 3 per cent during the month, while the other five vessels of this class failed to register 1 per cent in their construction as yet. protected cruiser Des Moines made the greatest advance of the vessels of her class, jumping from 39 to 45 per cent. Cleveland advanced 3 per cent to 61 per t, and the Denver, Chattang Galveston went up 2 per cent each to 51 per cent, 37 per cent and 33 per cent re-spectively. Zero marks the end of the work on the new cruisers St. Louis, Milwaukee and Charleston. The monitors Ar-kansas, Nevada and Fiorida each adanced 1 point and now stand at 61, 50 and 68 per cent respectively, while the Wyo-ming, at the Union Iron Works, remains

at 75 per cent. Of the 16 torpedo-boat desiroyers now building, eight show no advance over their standing July 1, four advanced 1 per cent, and four 2 per cent. Of the orpedo boats, the Goldsborough advan-3 points to 50 per cent, the O'Brien and the Wilkes 26 per cent to 96 and 84 per cent respectively, the Nicholson 1 point to 91 per cent, and the other five remained at

their standing of July J.

Subsidy for Fruit Shippers. WASHINGTON, Aug. 8.—Mr. Trace-well, the Controller of the Treasury, in a letter to the Secretary of Agriculture, has held that the Agricultural Department, as suggested, may enter into co-operative arrangements with dealers and exporters of fruit, whereby the department shall guarantee to them a definite minimum net return per package on fruit picked, packed, shipped and sold under the direction of the Pemologist of the department through the ordinary chan-nels of trade. The purpose of the department is to investigate the foreign mar-ket conditions with a view to increasing the sale of American fruits in the markets of Europe. Under the proposed arrangments the exporter would receive the net proceeds of sales, that is, all

eds, after deducting freight and the proceeds, after deducting freight and other charges.

If, however, the net return should be than the guaranteed amount, the difference between the net proceeds actually realized and the guaranteed return would be paid the exporter out of the appropriation for "pomological in-

restigations." Conference of Appraisers.

NEW YORK, Aug. 8.-Today, at the neeting of the appraisers of the principal ports of the country, will be considered the slik division, and probably the cot-ton and linen divisions. Already these ap-praisers have considered and compared the first division, which includes personal baggage and household effects, hides and skins lumber paper stock and a number skins, lumber, paper stock and a number of miscellaneous items, and the second division, which is the art department, a good deal of time being spent on the sood deat of time being spent on the lithograph prints, concerning which the Board of United States General Apprais-ers have given several decisions of late, The special object of these conference. to obtain uniformity of classification.

Large Claim of Cuban Planter. WASHINGTON, Aug. 8.—The second largest claim yet filed with the Spanish Treaty Claims Commission has been presented by Francis Selgel, an American citizen in Cuba. His claim amounts to \$872,823. Seigel says that in 1896 his plantation was worth \$1,000,000, but by reason of the depredations of the Spanish troops he is now reduced to absolute want.

CASTORIA For Infants and Children. The Kind You Have Always Bought

Bears the Signature of Chart Hitchir.